
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 19-11-2025 17:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening Date/Time 19-11-2025 17:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Heavy Industries And Public Enterprises

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Department Of Heavy Industry

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name N/a

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name National Automotive Board

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 1

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category PLC based fire alarm system (Q3)

उ*ह�ं/समान सेवा के  िलए अपे./त �वगत अनुभव के
वष%/Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service

3 Year (s)

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष2 और टन%ओवर से छूट  8दान क�
गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष2 और टन%ओवर से छूट  8दान क�
गई है / Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience and Turnover

Yes | Complete

�व9ेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required from
seller

Experience Criteria,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM
Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1 (Requested in
ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the
buyer

;या आप िन�वदाकार= >ारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़= को
िन�वदा म@ भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकार= को ?दखाना चाहते
हB? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show documents
uploaded by bidders to all bidders
participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए आवFयक
�बड क� संGया। / Minimum number of bids
required to disable automatic bid extension

3

 

�बड संGया/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6796559
?दनांक /Dated: 29-10-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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?दन= क� संGया, .जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा बढ़ाई
जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid would
be auto-extended

7

ऑटो ए;सट@शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

3

�बड से Sरवस% नीलामी स?9य ?कया/Bid to RA enabled Yes

Sरवस% नीलामी योTयता िनयम/RA Qualification Rule H1-Highest Priced Bid Elimination

�बड का 8कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

तकनीक� मूUयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पWीकरण हेतु अनुमत
समय /Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�/ण आवFयक (सूचीबX िनर�/ण 8ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ पूव%
पंजीकृत  एज@िसय= >ारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूUयांकन पXित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

म[य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवFयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

एडवाइजर� बBक/Advisory Bank HDFC Bank

ईपीबीजी 8ितशत (%)/ePBG Percentage(%) 5.00

ईपीबीजी क� आवFयक अविध (माह) /Duration of ePBG
required (Months).

16

(a).ईएमड� और संपादन जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथ^ के प/ म@ होनी चा?हए। / EMD & Performance securityshould be in
favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable. 

लाभाथ^ /Beneficiary : 
M/s. International Centre for Automotive Technology
Plot No. 26, Sector – 3, IMT Manesar, Gurugram – 122050
(Icat)

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.
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एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference Yes

मेक इन इं?डया �व9ेताओं को खर�द म@ 8ाथिमकता, य?द उनका
मूUय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म@ है / Purchase Preference
to MII sellers availabele upto price within L1+X%

20

मेक इन इं?डया खर�द म@ 8ाथिमकता के िलए �बड क� मा ा का
अिधकतम 8ितशत / Maximum Percentage of Bid
quantity for MII purchase preference

50

साव%जिनक खर�द (मेक-इन-इं?डया को 8ाथिमकता) आदेश 2017
के अनुसार केवल ;लास 1/;लास 2 के &थानीय आपूित%कता%ओं
को ह� भागीदार� क� अनुमित है ?दनांक 16.09.2020 (समय-
समय पर संशोिधत एवं लागू) / Allow participation only
from Class 1/Class 2 local suppliers as per the Public
procurement(Preference to Make-in-india) order
2017 date 16.09.2020(as amended and applicable
time to time)

Yes, in compliance with the MII ORDER : DPIIT Order(as
amended and applicable time to time)

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

सूcम और लघु उeम मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म@
8ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूUय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म@ हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सूcम और लघु उeम को खर�द म@ 8ाथिमकता के िलए �बड क�
मा ा का अिधकतम 8ितशत / Maximum Percentage of
Bid quantity for MSE purchase preference

25

1. If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the the eligibility criteria of "Experience
Criteria" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption
from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.
2. If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the the eligibility criteria of "Bidder
Turnover" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is DPIIT
Registered OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to
meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Turnover shall upload the supporting
documents to prove his eligibility for exemption. 
3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM of the product offered
in the bid {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar
Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as indicated above in the
bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts and delivery acceptance certificates like CRAC
to be submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of
bunch bids, the category of primary product having highest value should meet this criterion. 
4. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier as
defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum local
content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase
preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local content and the
details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which no purchase preference
shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating to percentage of local content
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shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company and by a practicing cost accountant or
a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public Procurement (preference to Make-in -India)
order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to
bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and
small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated
18.05.2023. OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement
Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

5. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are validated
online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs)
Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the Purchase preference,
the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are excluded from the purview of
Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers offering products manufactured by some
other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service
provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in
respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary
evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+
15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall
be given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total
quantity. The buyers are advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of
MSE will be allowed only if seller is validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after
evaluation of documents submitted. 
6. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and for
determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc. This has no
relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any impact on bid
participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of quoted prices which would
be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and based on competitive prices received
in Bid / RA process. 

7. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst all the technically qualified bidders except the Highest quoting bidder.
The technically qualified Highest Quoting bidder will not be allowed to participate in RA. However, H-1 will also be
allowed to participate in RA in following cases:

i. If number of technically qualified bidders are only 2 or 3.
ii. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, and H1 bid is coming within N.
iii. In case Primary product of only one OEM is left in contention for participation in RA on elimination of H-1.
iv. If L-1 is non-MSE and H-1 is eligible MSE and H-1 price is coming within price band of 15% of Non-MSE L-1
v. If L-1 is non-MII and H-1 is eligible MII and H-1 price is coming within price band of 20% of Non-MII L-1

PLC Based Fire Alarm System ( 1 pieces ) 

(9मशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  fप म@ अह%ता 8ाg करने के  िलए आवFयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content
required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Wयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�W के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�W का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवFयक अनुमत मूUय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Specification Power source Battery, Electric

Detector Smoke detector, Heat Detector, Fire Detector

Generic Warranty 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 (year)
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परे�षती/Sरपो?टiग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.No
.

परे�षती/Sरपो?टiग अिधकार�
/Consignee

Reporting/Officer
पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery

Days

1 Girish Chander
122051,INTERNATIONAL CENTRE
FOR AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLGY
Plot No 26, Sector 3, HSIIDC, IMT-
Manesar, Gurgaon 122050

1 90

9ेता  >ारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतk/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up to 25
percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to increase the
ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at the contracted
rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original delivery order and in cases
where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the additional time shall commence from
the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original
quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is
less than 30 days, the additional time equals the original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this
calculated delivery duration up to the original delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must
comply with these terms.

2. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Supply Installation Testing and Commissioning of
Goods

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Annexure – A
Detailed Technical Specification and Scope of Work

 

The Director, International Centre for Automotive Technology (ICAT), a division of the National Automotive Board (NAB
) under the Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government of India, hereby invites bids through a restrictive bidding proces
s under Proprietary Article Certificate (PAC) on the Government e-Marketplace (GeM) Portal for “Supply, Installation, T
esting and Commissioning of Fire Alarm Panel (Make-Notifier, Model NFS-2-3030)  at ICAT Centre – 1, Manesar (Haryan
a)”

 

Detailed Bill of Quantity (BOQ):
 

Sr. No Item Description UOM Total 
Qty. Make

1
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning
of 02 loop Fire Alarm Panel (Make-Notifier, Mode
l NFS-2-3030)

Nos 1
(Notifier)

 Model NFS2-3030
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Specifications for Supply, Installation, Testing, and Commissioning (SITC) o
f Fire Alarm Panel
1.      Scope of Work:

The successful bidder will be responsible for the Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Fire Ala
rm Panel (Make-Notifier, Model NFS2-3030) in B-4 Building at ICAT Centre – 1 at ICAT Centre-1, Manesar (H
aryana).

·         Designing, Assembling, Quality check, Packing, Supply, Transportation, Transit, Insurance, Unloading of material 
at site, lifting, handling, storage at site movement of system to the installation location, cabling, final installation, 
testing and commissioning of system integration, training of system to ICAT employees on site, documentation of 
the Fire Alarm Panel is in the scope of shortlisted bidder.

·         Interested bidders may kindly visit ICAT on any working day at least a week prior to the last date of bid submissi
on (timing for visit 8.30 AM to 3.30 PM), except Saturday, Sunday & Holidays. It will help the bidder a lot to under
stand ICAT actual site and requirement for applying in tendering. For the same, may please visit to ICAT, Plot No. 
26, Sector-03, IMT Manesar, Haryana.

 

For Site visit, please contact to the undersigned

 

Contact Person: Mr. Sujit Kumar– PE Department

Contact No.: +91-8800210580 (Mobile)

Email ID.: sujit.kumar@icat.in

 

·         Any civil work required is in the scope of bidder.

·         Dismantling of existing Fire Alarm systems and Accessories in the scope of bidder.

 

2.      System Components:
The Fire Alarm Panel shall include:
o    A front display/keypad, which allows programming and viewing options at the panel
o    Local programming - program directly from the control panel keypad to reduce installation time.

o    Auto program option - automatically detect newly installed, addressable devices, allowing
o    Security - use passwords to control access to the control panel and protect programming.
o    Large display option
o    Fire alarm panel must be compatible to Primary source of supply is AC 230V, Secondary source of sup

ply is battery.
Warranty:

On-site comprehensive warranty for a period of 12 months of entire Fire Alarm Panel from the date of succ
essful Supplying, Installation, Testing, and Commissioning (SITC) at ICAT Site.

3.      Manufacturing Origin:
The offered item must be manufactured in India.

4.      Intellectual Property Rights (IPR):
ICAT shall solely own all rights, titles, and interests, including all related Intellectual Property Rights (IPR), i
n and to the technology, content, and service.
Any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations, or other related information 
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provided by the bidder/supplier shall not convey any ownership rights to them.
This agreement does not grant the bidder/supplier any ownership rights over the service, technology, or 
tellectual property owned by ICAT.

·         Documentation: The supplier must provide the following:
Technical Data Sheets
Calibration Certificates
Test Reports
Operation & Maintenance Manuals (two sets each).

5.      Installation & Commissioning:
The successful bidder shall ensure the complete and functional installa
tion of the Fire Alarm Panel, including:
o    Mounting and wiring of all components
o    Integration with the existing monitoring system
o    Testing of detectors and manual call point
o    Demonstration and training for ICAT personnel

Upon successful commissioning, an official handover procedure must b
e completed.

Other Technical Conditions:
·         The bidder is required to submit their quotation strictly in accordance with the tender specifications. Co

mplete technical details, including the brand, specifications, and technical literature highlighting the speci
fications, must be provided along with the technical bid. A Statement of Compliance, formatted as per the
Technical Specification, must be submitted for each item. These compliance statements should be suppo
rted by authentic and verifiable documents. Additionally, each page of the bid, including any corrections o
r modifications, must be duly signed and stamped by the authorized signatory. Non-compliance with thes
e requirements may result in the rejection of the bid.

·         The products quoted must not be classified as "end-of-life" or "end-of-sale" as of the bid submission date.
The product for the quoted product is discontinued or withdrawn prior to the product's delivery, the bidder
shall replace the quoted product with a superior alternative, at no additional cost to the purchaser.

·         Delivery Period: Delivery, Installation, and Commissioning of entire Fire Alarm System at ICAT Sit
e in all respects, must be completed within 90 days from the date of Notice to Proceed (NTP).

·         Insurance of Materials:  All materials must be securely packed to prevent any damage and en
sured up to the destination. The delivery of materials should be made directly to ICAT, Manesar. The bidd
er shall bear all costs associated with the shipping of the equipment to ICAT, Manesar. The bidder shall be
solely responsible for ensuring the safe delivery of the goods. ICAT reserves the right to reject any compo
nents or equipment that do not meet the specified requirements during installation or inspection. Should 
any equipment or part thereof be lost or damaged during transit, the supplier shall promptly provide a rep
lacement at no additional cost for the purchaser.

·         Delivery Location: International Centre For Automotive Technology (Centre – 1), Plot No. 26, Se
ctor – 3, IMT Manesar, Gurugram – 122050 (Haryana).

·         Delivery Terms: FOR ICAT Project Site (Packing, Forwarding, Loading, Transportation, Insurance, 
and Unloading of Material as Per Technical Specifications Up to ICAT Project Site in Bidder Scope).

·         Billing Address: International Centre For Automotive Technology (Centre – 1), Plot No. 26, Sector
– 3, IMT Manesar, Gurugram – 122050 (GST No. 06AABAN9435G2ZI)

 

 
For or any technical queries please feel free to contact the undersigned:
 
Contact Person: Mr. Sujit Kumar– PE Department

Contact No.: +91-8800210580 (Mobile)
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Email ID.: sujit.kumar@icat.in
.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent Authority in
Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses on the bidding
process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in the bidding process
due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and conditions governing the bid. If
any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and resultant contracts shall be treated as
null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum issued
by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any Category
item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for attached

categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without specifying

equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the case may

be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional terms
and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the same must be
added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or bunching a BoQ with the main
category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of this bid,
they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in the bid details
field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer is duty bound to reply
to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws / acts /
rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of
Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976, The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract and Buyer may take

suitable actions as per GeM Contract.
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यह �बड सामा*य शत2 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामा*य शत2 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म@ भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 8ितबंध के संबंध म@ भारत के
साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म@ �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला स/म 8ािधकार� के
पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म@ भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने
पर अनुबंध को तmकाल समाg करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions
on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender
only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of
this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in accordance with the laws.

---ध*यवाद/Thank You---
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